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October 25, 2011
Ms. Kristen Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re:
EB-2011-0038 - Union Gas Limited (“Union”) 
2010 Earnings Sharing & Disposition of Deferral Account and Other Balances
On further review of Union’s Reply Argument, we have identified a final revision.  The reference to “parties” in paragraph 48 should be to “Board Staff”.
As the Board is aware, the parties entered into Minutes of Settlement which were filed as Exhibit K1.2.  Pursuant to that Settlement, parties agreed not to seek any adjustments to the 2008 and 2009 Deferral Account Balances approved by the Board in EB-2009-0052 and EB-2010-0039, but retained the ability to challenge the correctness of the methodology for determining those account balances and to seek a correction for the 2010 balance only. 
For greater certainty, if needed, we confirm that paragraphs 38-48 of Union’s Reply Argument are responsive to the argument advanced by Board Staff.  Consistent with the Minutes of Settlement, the paragraphs are not intended to suggest that parties are precluded from challenging the correctness of the methodology used by Union to calculate the deferral account balances in each year and to seek a correction to the 2010 balance only.  
Yours truly,

[original signed by]
Chris Ripley

Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc:
Michael Millar/Kristi Sebalj, Board Staff
All EB-2011-0038 Invervenors
P. O. Box 2001, 50 Keil Drive North, Chatham, ON, N7M 5M1  www.uniongas.com
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